

# Wednesday 7 June 2023 – Afternoon GCSE (9–1) History B (Schools History Project)

**J411/18** Migrants to Britain, c.1250 to present with The Elizabethans, 1580–1603

Time allowed: 1 hour 45 minutes



# You must have:

• the OCR 12-page Answer Booklet

#### **INSTRUCTIONS**

- · Use black ink.
- Write your answer to each question in the Answer Booklet. The question numbers must be clearly shown.
- · Fill in the boxes on the front of the Answer Booklet.
- Section A Migrants to Britain, c.1250 to present: Answer Questions 1 (a–c), 2, 3 and either Question 4 or Question 5.
- Section B The Elizabethans, 1580–1603: Answer Questions 6 (a–b) and 7, and **either** Question 8 **or** Question 9.

#### **INFORMATION**

- The total mark for this paper is 80.
- The marks for each question are shown in brackets [ ].
- Quality of extended response will be assessed in questions marked with an asterisk (\*).
- This document has 8 pages.

## **ADVICE**

Read each question carefully before you start your answer.

# Section A

# Migrants to Britain, c.1250 to present

Answer Questions 1 (a-c), 2 and 3.

1	(a) Identify one positive impact of migrants between 1500 and 1750.	[1]
	(b) Identify one contribution Italian migrants made to Britain in the late 1800s.	[1]
	(c) Identify the migrant group that the Kindertransport was set up to help.	[1]
2	Write a clear and organised summary that analyses Jewish communities in medieval Britain between c.1250 and 1290.	
	Support your summary with examples.	[9]
3	Why did Commonwealth migrants come to Britain after the Second World War?	
	Explain your answer.	[10]
	Answer Question 4 or Question 5.	
<b>4</b> *	'Migrants came to Britain in the period 1750 to 1900 because they were driven from their hon	nes.'
	How far do you agree?	
	Give reasons for your answer.	[18]
5*	'Migrants to Britain were more welcome in the period <b>1500–1750</b> than they were in the period <b>1300–1500</b> .'	d
	How far do you agree?	
	Give reasons for your answer.	[18]

#### **Section B**

## The Elizabethans, 1580-1603

Answer Questions 6 (a-b) and 7.

**6** (a) In Interpretation A, the author A N Wilson depicts the Elizabethan period as an important age of exploration.

Identify and explain one way in which he does this.

[3]

### Interpretation A

An extract from the introduction to a 2011 book called 'The Elizabethans' by the author A N Wilson.

The Elizabethan Age was a time of exceptional wealth creation and expansion which make this period of English history more colourful and remarkable than any other. This was the age when modern Britain was born, and established independence from mainland Europe. British explorers went out to every corner of the known world. This was the age which saw the origins of English sea power. After Sir Walter Raleigh established the colony of Virginia, English was destined to become the language of the great globe itself, and the foundations were laid not only of later British imperial power but also of American domination of the world.

**Imperial power** means the power that comes from controlling an empire.

**(b)** If you were asked to do further research on **one** aspect of **Interpretation A**, what would you choose to investigate?

Explain how this would help us to analyse and understand England's connections with the wider world between 1580 and 1603. [5]

7 Interpretations B and C both focus on the power of Elizabeth.

How far do they differ and what might explain any differences?

[12]

#### **Interpretation B**

An extract from an article entitled 'The Indomitable Female Fortress: Queen Elizabeth I', published in 2013 on the Women's Media Centre website. The Women's Media Centre is an American organisation which aims to promote women's stories and roles.

Elizabeth I has always inspired me and reinforced the idea that women can do anything despite opposition. She was a successful monarch who, against all odds, led her country to a golden age while battling against the acute disadvantage of being a woman. In a time when gender inequality was widely accepted, Elizabeth I was a strong monarch who was able to control her subjects. She was determined to remain free from any man who would inevitably seize hold of her power over England. While other European female monarchs often had little political power, Elizabeth took centre stage by carrying out all the duties of a ruler, while neglecting the feminine duties of marrying and producing heirs. She did this to protect her power.

**Indomitable** means someone who is difficult to defeat or conquer.

#### Interpretation C

An extract from an interview with historian Anna Whitelock about the Tudor monarchs, broadcast on a 2021 podcast called 'History Hit'. Anna Whitelock is a historian who specialises in researching the British Monarchy, especially the Tudors.

Elizabeth I does not deserve her reputation. Her role and significance in things like the defeat of the Spanish Armada have been entirely overstated. There was instability across her reign as she dithered about marriage candidates and about the execution of Mary Queen of Scots.

By 1580, she was an old, childless, unmarried Queen, which was not a position of strength. It was at this time that the people around her tried to put a positive spin on her position, calling her the 'Virgin Queen', making a virtue out of what was essentially a weakness. The main task of any monarch was to provide an heir and Elizabeth didn't even try. Elizabeth is seen as the poster girl of Tudor monarchy but she ultimately failed; she allowed the throne to pass to the King of Scotland and the Tudor monarchy died out with her.

#### Answer Question 8 or Question 9.

8\* According to the website 'elizabethi.org', Elizabeth I was 'remarkably tolerant'.

How far do you agree with this view of Elizabeth I's **treatment of Catholics** between 1580 and 1603?

[20]

**9\*** In his 2016 article 'The dark side of Elizabethan England', historian James Sharpe argues that life for the poor was dominated by 'violence, vagrancy and crushing hunger'.

How far do you agree with this view of daily life for the poor in Elizabethan society?

[20]

(Vagrancy is the condition of being homeless without regular employment.)

## **END OF QUESTION PAPER**

# **BLANK PAGE**

7

# **BLANK PAGE**



#### Copyright Information

OCR is committed to seeking permission to reproduce all third-party content that it uses in its assessment materials. OCR has attempted to identify and contact all copyright holders whose work is used in this paper. To avoid the issue of disclosure of answer-related information to candidates, all copyright acknowledgements are reproduced in the OCR Copyright Acknowledgements Booklet. This is produced for each series of examinations and is freely available to download from our public website (www.ocr.org.uk) after the live examination series.

If OCR has unwittingly failed to correctly acknowledge or clear any third-party content in this assessment material, OCR will be happy to correct its mistake at the earliest possible opportunity.

For queries or further information please contact The OCR Copyright Team, The Triangle Building, Shaftesbury Road, Cambridge CB2 8EA.

OCR is part of Cambridge University Press & Assessment, which is itself a department of the University of Cambridge.